



Bhupinder Singh

Nationality: Indian **Date of birth:** 17/09/1984 **Gender:** Male

Phone number: (+91) 9041959311 **Email address:** bhupimahey@gmail.com

Home: Vill. Nahal P.O Pandori Nijjaran, Near Adampur Doaba Distt. Jalandhar, 144102 Jalandhar (India)

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

About

Experienced Software Engineer with expertise in all aspects of software development life cycle, including requirements analysis, design, development and production support. Energetic and dedicated graduate student offering 10 years of experience in software development. Well-versed in development and testing for leading educational software company. Seeking development opportunity focusing on enterprise software. Strong decision-maker with more than 10 years of experience in software engineering and application development. Effective coach and mentor and committed to leading exceptionally gifted teams. Ready to work closely with both teams and customers to identify most efficient and beneficial solutions for process improvement.

Links: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/bhupinder-mahey-53611616> | <https://www.upwork.com/o/profiles/users/~01041290eaec74e06f/>

DIGITAL SKILLS

ReactJs / Ajax / Codeigniter v3 / Codeigniter 4 / JQuery / Laravel / Symfony / Bootstrap / CSS / JSON / Git / JavaScript / HTML / PHP / SQL / XML / Postman / MySQL / Web Development / RESTful api / MVC / Web API / API Integrations / Wordpress / Opencart / Payment gateways

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Developer

Three Dots Media Pvt. Ltd. [07/10/2018 – Current]

City: Jalandhar

Country: India

- Established compatibility with third party software products by developing program for modification and integration.
- Provided methodologies for object-oriented software development and efficient database design.
- Worked with project managers, developers, quality assurance and customers to resolve technical issues.
- Suggested improvements to team and project workflow.
- Worked closely with other business analysts, development teams and infrastructure specialists to deliver high availability solutions for mission-critical applications.
- Reviewed code and corrected errors.

Software Developer

Dreamweavers Group Pvt. Ltd. [26/10/2008 – 01/10/2018]

City: Jalandhar

Country: India

- Trained and managed team of 10 of developers and discussed issues in order to provide resolution and apply best practices.
 - Performed regression and system-level testing to verify software quality and function prior to release.
 - Wrote clean, clear and well-tested code for various projects.
 - Collaborated with product management to design, build and test systems.
 - Created, delivered and maintained scalable system architecture to support high-availability Internet site with various internal applications.
- Worked closely with clients to establish problem specifications and system designs.

Junior Software Developer

Creative India Pvt. Ltd. [17/06/2008 – 12/11/2008]

City: Jalandhar

Country: India

- . Utilized programming capabilities in PHP, SQL and JavaScript and other libraries as needed
- . Kept abreast of emerging technologies, software and trends and project applications.
- . Developed page layouts and navigation tools that met or exceeded user expectations.
- . Established milestones for projects and ensured that all team members were well-prepared so that deadlines were met.
- . Applied knowledge of JavaScript and Object-Oriented Programming to create successful designs.
- . Converted mockups into HTML, JavaScript, AJAX and JSON.
- . Consistently met deadlines and requirements for all production work orders.
- . Provided methodologies for object-oriented software development and efficient database design.
- . Developed data architecture design to enable analysts to perform targeted customer analysis.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

BTech. Computer Science

LLRIET Moga, India [18/08/2002 – 28/06/2006]

Address: Moga- Ferozepur, GT Road (NH-95), near P.S Sadar, Moga, Punjab , 142001 Moga (India)

Website: <https://llrgoi.co.in/>

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **Panjabi; Punjabi**

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING C1 READING C1 WRITING C1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1 SPOKEN INTERACTION C1